Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

W strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and compassionate people.
We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal responsibilities to the community.

2024-2025 BOE Goals

@ Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning enviranment of the school
@ Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed

@ Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
@ Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Date: November 13. 2024
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement

Comments from the Public

2

3. Communications

4. Student Celebrations — Red, White & Blue Schools, Mrs. Hopkins and Grade 5 Students
5

Approval of Minutes
¢ Regular Meeting of October 9, 2024
e Special Meeting of October 22, 2024 (7:00 p.m.)
e Special Meeting of October 22, 2024 (7:30 p.m.)

6. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems
7. Other Celebrations

8. Reports
A. Chairperson's Oral Report
B. Superintendent’s Report: Grant Updates & Facilities Updates
C. Principal’'s Report. Professional Development Updates, Curriculum Updates, Test Score Update
D. Financial Report '
E. Liaison Reports & Updates: School Readiness, PTA, Tri Board Policy, Town Meetings, Solar

9. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. ltem: Non-Certified Contract Agreement
Action: Vote to Approve Non-Certified Contract Agreement
B. Item: STIF Account
Action: Discussion/Possible Action
C. ltem: Budget for 2025-2026 — Initial Update
Action: Discussion

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
11. Other Action ltems

12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — December 11, 2024
¢ Items for Next Meeting - Election of Officers, Update/Discussion on Bathroom Project, Solar Project

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://us02web zoom.us/|/872206103982pwd=amFa0XZVMmhYakVPamo0ONOJYWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES Special BOE Meeting
October 22, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 2

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Special Meeting
Tuesday, October 22, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Eric Becker, Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: Jamie Tilden-Bailey, Beata Gadomski, Steve Willard, Mike Stankina,
Katie Marino, Luis Mendoza (virtual), Kate Morse (virtual)

1. Callto Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the Pledge
of Allegiance and Chairperson’s Opening Statement.

2. Comments from the Public
Members of PTA thanked the BOE for this meeting, expressed a desire to get the playground
installed as soon as possible, and expressed regret for not having come to the Board sooner. It
was a simple oversight. Steve Willard shared the involvement of his company in the process.

3. Communications — None.

MCR Gametime made a brief presentation and answered the questions of the BOE regarding
the proposed equipment. Mike is the salesman for AES. Mike spoke of the materials, which
include all steel and aluminum and the custom design of the kid course. The choice was
selected for the size and price that fit the budget. This 3.5’ model was a 40% off great price
and only cost $20,000. Some alterations to design were done since the rendering, but only to
make it safer than the first one. There is a warranty on the materials. Mike spoke of the
process for installation and said the wait time for usage would simply be about 48 hours for
the cement to cure. Mike suggested a CPSI general inspection from a playground inspector
initially and then periodically.

4. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. Item: PTA-Donated Playscape
Action: Vote to Approve Addition of Playground equipment made possible by PTA
fundraising.




AES Special BOE Meeting
October 22, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 2

G. Cremé motioned to have the BOE approve the addition of the playground equipment
for the AES playground purchased and donated by the PTA. C. Greenhouse seconded
the motion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
5. Comments on the Agenda Item
The PTA members present again thanked the BOE for approving the additional equipment

and look forward to the kids using it!

6. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — November 13, 2024

7. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:18 p.m. and the motion was
seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Valerie Bruneau
Superintendent



AES Special BOE Meeting
October 22, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 1

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
2"d Special Meeting
Tuesday, October 22, 2024
7:30 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Eric Becker, Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden,

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Terri Smith, Finance

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:32 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the Pledge
of Allegiance and Chairperson’s Opening Statement.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Communications — None.

. Items for Discussion & Actions

S. Louden motioned at 7:34 p.m. for the BOE to enter into Executive Session for a Personnel
Matter. The motion was seconded by G. Cremé.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
The Board returned from Executive Session at 9:55 p.m.

. Upcoming Meetings
A. Regular Board Meeting — November 13, 2024

. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:56 p.m. and the motion was seconded
by G. Cremé. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Valerie Bruneau
Superintendent



AES Special BOE Meeting
October 9, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of §

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, October 9, 2024
7:00 pm
School Library/Virtual Meeting

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Eric Becker, Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: E. Landry (virtual), Fuss & O’Neill, Jeff Murray (virtual), Jen McGoldrick
(virtual), Lisa Hopkins (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual), Ann Cremé

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:58 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the Pledge

of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Communications — None.

. Student Celebrations — None.

There will be a presentation by Mrs. Hopkins and the 5% Graders next month regarding Red,
White, and Blue Schools. Superintendent Bruneau announced that the school will be honored
along with 10 other schools for this award.

. Approval of Minutes
S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the September 11, 2024, Special

Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. B. Lanzieri’s first name was misspelled.
There was no other discussion.

5-0-2 (PASSED) E. Becker and C. Greenhouse abstained

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — C. Willard would like to add Item 12. F
Approve Playground.

C. Greenhouse made a motion to add Approval of the Playground Installation to the
Agenda, Item 12. F, seconded by B. Lanzieri. There was no discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)



AES Special BOE Meeting
October 9, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of §

7. Other Celebrations — Gerry’s birthday 10/10!

8. Fuss & O’Neill Presentation, Q& A on Bathroom Project
Ms. Landry from Fuss & O’Neill attended to present the proposal for the Bathroom Project. 7/17
— proposal for renovation of bathrooms, fully compliant and updated fixtures. All-inclusive
proposal; 5-6 weeks’ time to complete project; full architectural scope included (60% of fee);
additional proposal for HAZMAT - important to include this scope.

Questions:

Confidence in subcontractor? — Very confident, all work done by experienced people.

SD Phase — Workshop to discuss what budget is; how to understand financial constraints, scope.
Town quote was half as much, why? — It didn’t include structural support and is limited to
general architectural.

Some issues pertaining to buildings built in the 1950°s, HAZMAT is typical, which is why the
2" proposal is provided, the connection of new piping to old piping - the proposal is inclusive of
these things.

What happens if the pipes are rusted? — They have been inspected and this is not expected.

What is bidding for? — This is for potential contractors, to walk the project with them and answer
questions, and this is standard.

Is this prorated and would we get a return? — No, it is a lump sum unless there is a known
contractor you’d like to go with.

Ms. Landry left the meeting.

9. Jeff Murray Presentation (BOS) Regarding Addition of Fans to AES Gym
Sent email with videos; everyone understands problem in the gym with heat rising and
inefficiency for heating. Mr. Murray presented his proposal on adding fans, which will be more
beneficial when solar panels are installed.

Questions:

Replace fans? — This will be adequate rather than adding them to existing fans.

Are there other districts doing this? — No, but popular in Europe. Using existing conduits and
power replacing the fans. Project can be done in phases and doesn’t have to be done all at once
since the existing fans aren’t operational. Would like to be completed by this winter.

Single phase? — Not a problem.

Any benefits in summer? — No because there’s no air conditioning.

Vendors? — All similar in cost, but electrical should be cost compared.

Who pays? — Town Fund Board of Finance approved $20,000.

Jeff Murray left the meeting.
10. Principal Taylor Parker Presentation of Student Benchmark Assessment Scores (SBAC)

Principal Parker shared the Smarter Balanced Assessments Report. The BOE would like more
information about the work of the Interventionist; this will be provided in November.



AES Special BOE Meeting
October 9, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 5

11. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
C. Willard — Watched Board of Selectmen meeting on 9/9/24, talked about projects including
parking lots, projects to be completed if funding is there; plumbing top priority, bleachers,
gym floor, fans, Board of Finance on 9/25/24 new member elected.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau — Curriculum acceleration; are up to 241 students and this is significant when
planning; incoming students not always on the same level, biggest impact preschool and 3-
6th grade, but sometimes they require additional resources. Created a program with RHAM
where Andover student with exceptional needs can attend there for a Math class,
transportation is planned and being utilized. Making sure that needs are being met.

Grants - Lull in offerings; still have Title IV, Title I, IDEA- Special Education; working on
School Mental Health Grant; receive Smart Start Grant each year.

Facilities —~ Meeting with new Custodian frequently to keep updated on maintenance;
electrical needed to do some rewiring for washer and dryer; overhead door, elevator, fire
inspections done; boiler serviced. Leak in air conditioner in 221, over six years old and
failing and needs to be replaced ($7200). Asbestos to be scheduled. Scott keeping photo
records of work; working on prioritization.

C. Principal’s Report
Principal Parker — Professional Development coming up; Indigenous studies on Friday for 3-
6 from a Mohegan grant we were awarded; coach from Bookworms coming to be in
classrooms and give feedback, this was paid for from the Right to Read grant.

D. Financial Report
T. Smith - Discussed the report that was provided. C. Greenhouse asked about the Tuition
amount budgeted — this should remain the same.

E. Liaison Reports

School Readiness — B. Lanzieri, meeting is after BOE on 10/29/24; will report in November.
PTA - C. Willard reported; had meeting, Trivia Night, lining up things.

12. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Gym Project
Action: Vote to Approve Addition of Fans to AES Gym

C. Greenhouse moved to approve the installation of new fans in the gym as outlined by
Jeff Murray, seconded by G. Cremé and there was no discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)



AES Special BOE Meeting
October 9, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of §

B. Item: 2025 BOE Meeting Schedule
Action: Vote to Approve 2025 BOE Meeting Dates

S. Louden moved to approve the 2025 BOE schedule of the 2" Wednesday of each month
at 7:00 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé and there was no discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

C. Item: Non-Certified Contract Agreement
Action: Vote to Approve Non-Certified Contract Agreement

Tabled until November BOE meeting because it has not been ratified by non-certified union.

D. Item: STIF Account
Action: Discussion/Possible Vote

C. Willard reported. She has been discussing the Short-Term Investment Fund with the
Town. They earn a high rate of interest. Interest could be used to fund a Capital Fund.

Can towns have more than one of these accounts? — Yes.

Can a BOE open one? Yes. There would be transfers from the BOE to the Town to fund if
we did this. She reported that she spoke with the Auditor, a lot of back and forth of funds.
Admin of account is Town Treasurer, but asked if T. Smith can co-Admin? — Yes.

Can the BOE take money out of the 2% non-lapsing account and put into STIF? — Yes, but
all interest goes into the Capital Fund. Accrued interest would be reinvested into the 2% not
go into Capital Fund, but the BOE could authorize a transfer.

Wasn’t this already set up to go into a STIF account? — C. Greenhouse will follow up.

2% non-lapsing is rainy day fund, could it be lost? — Don’t know.

BOE 2% non-lapsing is for BOE at its discretion. If it were to move to a STIF, the interest
will be restricted to Capital. Needs further investigation. G. Cremé would like to see it in
action rather than do this now; C. Greenhouse would like the details ironed out.

C. Greenhouse and C. Willard to get more information to bring to the November 2024
meeting.

E. Item: Financial Liaison for Budget
Action: Discussion

M. Beckwith — Start earlier rather than later, a budget liaison to get better familiar with the
process. Would like to take the lead on this with BOE approval. To give the Board
information and thoughts to consider. Maybe streamline the process. This will be added to
the Liaison Reports.



AES Special BOE Meeting
October 9, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page S of §

F. Item: Playground
Action: Vote to Approve Playground

Raised the money and the equipment is on its way and will be installed by November. There

will be a special meeting to go over the designs with the planner so they can be reviewed and
questions asked prior to voting and installation.

13. Comments from Public on Agenda Items — None.

14. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Personnel Matter

S. Louden moved to go into Executive Session For the Purpose of Personnel Matter at 9:11
p.m., seconded by G. Cremé.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
15. Other Items

16. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — November 13, 2024
e [tems for Next Meeting — Fuss and O’Neil bathroom proposal, SBAC more information
for the BOE, Vote to approve non-cert contract, Budget initial update, STIF

Board of Education members who will represent the Board at the BOS/BOF or watch and be
ready to report out:

October: Caitlin January: Bree March: Gerry
November: Mike February: Eric April: Celeste
December: Shannon

17. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:28 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No
discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



ENROLLMENT REPORT

November 4, 2024

| Pre-K | 15 | 15 [15 16 4 | 61

XK |u _ﬁ‘zrﬁ“‘ I P [

 Grade 1 10 11 2 21

| Gradez |12 13 el 2 25

| Grade 3 18 |18 2 36

| Grade 4 27 | i — L | 27

| Grade 5 26 g [ 1 26

' Grade 6 |23 | 1 1 23

| Charter/Magnet | 1 | ‘ 1

- I ! Total 242

2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year
August 194 August 177 August 193
September 194 September 176 September 193
October 196 October 175 October 193
November 198 November 179 November 193
December 203 December 179 December 191
January 201 January 180 January 192
February 204 February 181 February 194
March 205 March 183 March 192
April 205 April 184 April 193
May 205 May 184 May 193
June 205 June 183 June 193
2022-2023 School Year 2023-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 200 August 206 August 240
September 201 September 206 September 240
October 198 October 206 October 240
November 198 November 207 November 242
December 198 December 214 December
January 197 January 213 January
February 198 February 217 February
March 198 March 220 March
April 199 April 220 April
May 199 May 220 May
June 200 June 219 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



0 00°008° 20T 00°0 00°0 00°008'L0T ONILYIH/TI0 0000-0000-+¢9-¢00
6l TAAY:S 00°0 A4 00°002'T S¥9 3711109 0000-0000-£29-200
4 INILEY 16 65¢ 68°2LL'6T $6°S9.'v. ALTIITYIDIT 0000-0000-729-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000‘T $317ddNS SITIANLS VIS 0000-0000-¥19-¢00
0 00°0S.°2 00°0 00°0 007052 $3I1ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
{ 05°666'T 00°0 09709 0070507 S3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-¢00
82 wus't 00°0 8/°11S 00°00T'Z S3I7ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-TT9-200
1€ 00°666 ‘67 68°06T TT0TE ST 00°00S '€v $317ddNS TVIINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00°0P6°T 00°0 00°0 00'076'T 13IAVAL 0000-0000-085-200
0 ¥8°6¥E‘26 0070 00°0 ¥8'6vE 26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
11 86°28¢'T 60°€L0"S 90°909‘? £1°790'6 ONIANIS B ONIINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
9¢ 00°6£2'T 00°0 00°12L 00°000°¢ ONISILYIAAY 0000-0000-0¥S-200
9 TS TS9'4T L5°958'7 16'9/9'6 00'S8T'L2 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£9-200
6 92" 0pT 88T T19'6£9 86°¥7€ ST 8" 40T vLT NOTLYLYOJSNVIL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00000 6% 00°0 00°0 0000067 IONYNIINIVW § ¥IVdIY ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-Z£-200
L1 -07"T€9' e 19°6¥8°0p 19°90% 0§ 00726799 SIDIAYIS IDNYNIINIVW B ¥IvdIY 0000-0000-0€-200
0 aL91's 00°0 00°0 007005 S PIAYIS ONINVIT 0000-0000-02-200
0 T6°STT'9 00°0 60"8%'T 007009, SPINIS WINHIIL 0000-0000-0S£-200
9¢ £8°€T9°¢¢ 08°907 LE76L8"8T 00°002'2S SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0v5-200
6T §0°9/9'¢ 00°¥29 6T 00°025'¥ SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0¢€-200
<1 68°199° /41 00°0 00°$8%°92 68°9%T'vL1 SIAS TYNOILYDNA3 TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02£-200
00T 0070 00'008 00700 00°002'T DINYIS FAILVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T¢-200
66 LU58'6 92" pT¢ 8¢ ¥6°586°£0¢ Ly 59569 SLI4INI9 TVINIQ B TVOIGIW 0000-0000-08Z-200
0 0070092 00°0 00°0 0070092 "dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°¢T 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ST 1NOANE INIWFYILIY 0000-0000-0%2¢-200
114 ££7060"vL 00°000'S 18°9/8°6T ST°696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0¢£2-200
4 £8°L6T"SS 000 ¥9°821°07 1y'992'S. WYVIIAIN B YOI 0000-0000-02Z-200
£€ £€9°02L'8 00°0 LE'6TE'Y 00" 070" €T INVANSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T¢-Z00
T 687696'¢€ 0070 T1°0¢ 00°000'% IWILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
g€ 207758 96T 00°0 82°100°S6 00" ¥S€'162 JATLVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
9 69° 206652 00°0 16°69768 99" //8°52¢ SITAYIVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
6 09" LEp 00°0 05°22L'S 0070979 700HIS ¥IWANS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T‘9 00°0 00°0 00°00T'9 AVINDTHAND WiLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
§¢ 000882 00°0 00°096 00°0¥8'¢ SATYYIVS™Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
8¢ 07" 6£9°07 0070 00°086", 07°619'82 SALNLILSENS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-€0T-200
124 ¥6°£92'89 00°0 bL"619'T2 89°£96'68 SINVLSISSY T¥NOILDNMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0z 19°S92°T6E°T  00°0 977697"55¢ TR 7] SITYVIVS |, S¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 4 Jue g 0d Jaqundul (LA popuadxa  3abpng pajdopy uoL3dLJasaa PI Junoddy

§2/0€/90 :40 s¥

SBA :S3unoddy de) 9pn{ou1

$3A :A1LALIDY 0437 dLyS

§2/0£/90 03 ¥2/10/10

6666-6666-666-200 03

0000-0000-000-200

:pOLI3d JURLIN)
1S3Un0JJY Jo abuey

T :0N 3bed

140d9y 3JnyLpuadx3 woisn) Asewuns 707

UOLIBINPI JO pJROg JBAOPUY

Wd 60: T
b207 ‘1€ 4290120



11 8E°TEF'6T8°T  08°716'SEY VVIL'680'T  26°8S0°'S¥E‘y [e30L [EuULd
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euld
11 8E°TEP'6T8'C  08°7T6'8¢Y PLPTL'680'T  7678S0'S¥E'Y pe1abpng [euld
113 8€'TEV'6I8°T  08°TT6'8¢Y PLUVIL'680'T  26°850'SHE‘Y Le30L pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN pun3
13 8E'TEV'6T8'T  08°7T6°8EY PLYTL'680'T  16°850°8¥E‘y pa3abpng pund
1¢ 08"09¢‘y 00°0 07°68¢'Y 00°058'8 §331 ® SIng 0000-0000-0T8-200
8T L9t 00°0 60" €' 00°00L ‘€T ~ VIG3W/¥3LNdHOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0SY $9008 S3IANLS WIOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T $1008 HLWW 0000-~0000-2+9-200
174 0v* 2Lt 000 09°L1L 00°050°T %008 V13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
0 00°08S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°085'T ST¥OIA0I¥3d/SN008 0000-0000-0%9-200
1T S8 vT 00°0 95°09.'T 00°9v2'91 135310 0000-0000-629-200
174 207061 00°0 86°6S 00°0s¢ INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn 4 due|eg 0d Jaqunduz @A papuadx3  3abpng paadopy uoL1d1LIds3g PI 3unoday
1Jod3y aJnyLpuadx3 woisn) Adewwns §z(7 Wd 60:21
7 0N dbeq UOLIBINDI JO pJROg JIAOPUY ¥202 ‘TE 4990120



00°0 09" LEY 000 134 00°09T"9 'onp3 *33ds - buLJoIniy |00yIS JdunS 0000-002T-60T~200
J00HDS ¥3WWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00'0 0070019 00°0 000 00°00T"9 0000 L0J3u0d 323(q0
00°0 00°00T‘9 00°0 00°0 0070019 [e30L [043U0)
00°0 00°00T"9 00°0 00°0 0070019 sqn|3/6uLydeod 0000-000T-80T-200
WTNDTIIND WILXI 0000-0000-80T-200
00'0 0070882 000 00°096 00°0v8°€ 0000 L043u0) 33[q0
00°0 00°088°2 00°0 00096 00°0¥8'€ (8301 [043U0)
000 00°088'¢ 00°0 00°096 00°0v8°€ 'INp3 |BLAdS VI *3Isqns 0000-0021-90T-200
SITYVIVS SANS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
00°0 0%"6£9°07 000 00086, 0761982 0000 L043u0) 323[go
00°0 0%"6£9'02 00'0 00°086'L 0b"6T19'82 (8301 |0J3u0d
09709y ‘2 00°0 000 007005 ‘¥ 0v'6£0'C 'INp3 *8dS JaYdeaL *3sqns 0000-00ZT-€0T-200
090972 0%'6£9°07 000 00°08%'€ 0008592 "By JaydeaL *1sgns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SIUNLTISANS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
00'0 76°€82'89 00°0 bL'619'TC 89°€96°68 0000 L043u0) 323[qo
00°0 ¥6°£82'89 00°0 ¥L'6L9'T2 89°€96°68 [e30L }0J3U0D
00°0 7668289 000 vL7619°TT 89°€96°68 "onp3 *23ds *3SSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-002T-20T-200
SINVISISSY 1¥YNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
00'0 £9°S9Z° 6T 00°0 9/7682'¢5¢ £ 185 9mL'T 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
00°0 29°S97'T6E'T 000 9/°687"¢S¢ EhTSS'ohL'T (B3oL [0JIuc)
00°0 68" €T UL 00'0 98°267°1¢ §2°909'¢6 SaLJe[BS Y3l |euoLidnJisul 0000-0£2Z-T0T-200
00°0 0S' 180y 00°0 8/°8/9'TT 82°09.'SS Alejes AedqL 0000-02¢2-T0T-200
00°0 00°059"TS 00°0 0070S€'T 00°000°€S J3YIBaL YIads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
000 26" €L T 00°0 86°652°TH 05°€79'98T JaydeaL *p3 |eLaads 0000-002T-10T-200
000 9€'9¥8°6/0°T 0070 v paL L 06025 LS€'T sJaydesl 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITUVIVS |, SYIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
SJajsued] 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  38bpng pardopy uoL3d1Js8q PI 1Un0JJY

§2/0€/90 30 sv

S9A :SIUN0JY ded apn|duI

S9A :AILALIY 0497 dLyS
6666-6666-666-200 03

§2/0€/90 03 $7/10/L0
0000-0000-000-200

:poLJ3d Ju3LIM)
153Un0dy Jo sbuey

T :0N 3bed

14003y 2Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) | Lelaq
UOLIBINPI 4O PJeOg JIAOPUY

§20¢

Wd 80:7T
207 ‘1€ 4390320



00°0 £8"LET"SS 00°0 ¥9°821°0¢ Ly'997'SL 0000 L043u0d 323[q0
00°0 £8°LET'SS 00°0 ¥9°821'02 1p"992"sL [e30L [043U0D
00°0 £8"LET'SS 00°0 ¥9°821°0¢ 1p7997"5L SJEILPON § YOI4 0000-000T-0¢2-200
FIVIICIN B WOI4 0000-0000-02¢-200
00°0 €9°02L'8 00°0 LE°61E Y 00°0v0'€T 0000 L041u0d 133[q0
00°0 £9°02L°8 00°0 L£°61¢"Y 00°0p0"€T [e30L [043u0)
00°0 €9'02L‘8 00°0 L€°6TE Y 00°0v0"€T "SUT 3417 dnoJs 0000-000T-0TZ-200
IONVINSNI dNoYd 0000-0000-0T2-200
00°0 69°696°¢ 00°0 T7°0¢ 00°000‘% 0000 [0J3u0) 123(q0
00°0 68°696"¢ 00°0 T 0¢ 00000t [B30L [0.3u03
00°0 68696 "¢ 00°0 A 00°000'% ULLIGA0 [BLPOIST) 0000-0T92-0€T-200
JWILY3A0 0000-0000-0€T-200
00°0 1L 561961 00°0 82°T00°56 00" ¥S¢ ‘167 0000 [043u0d 133[q0
00°0 2L T5E 96T 00°0 82°100'S6 00°pSE ‘167 [E30L 04303
00°0 86°L€L°2S 00°0 20°992'se 00°186'LL S?ILAJBS |BLIURULS 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
00°0 07"€0v'98 00°0 08°996'Ty 00°02¢ ‘82T 3415 ULUpY paLYL1Ia) 0000-0T#Z-TTT-200
00°0 bS TIZ LS 00°0 99°88L° L1 00°000'58 JuapuauLIadns 0000-02€2-TTT-200
JATLVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
00°0 6906667 00°0 16'69v"S8 99° /L€ "Sz¢ 0000 L043u0) 323(q0
00°0 69°£066€2 00°0 16°69v°S8 99°£/€°St¢ [30L |043u0)
00°0 6v°180°80T 00°0 T LLh' Op 097855 ‘84T SOLJe[BS |BLPOISM) 0000-0T92-0TT-200
00°0 55960 0¢ 00°0 10°S8T°6 95°182"6¢ SOLJB|BS ULWPY PaLjLlJaduoN 0000-0T¥2-0TT-200
00°0 6028522 00°0 99°8960T §LM08S ‘€€ JB[®S 331440 JuapuaULIadnS PaLyLIIAIUON 0000-0z€2-0TT-200
00°0 8€°6959¢ 00°0 9°048'¢T 00°9¢v* 0L 3sJnN 0000-0€T¢-0TT-200
00°0 8T°285 2 00°0 25789601 §L°08S €€ S3LJe|PS ULlupy pads paLyLlJaduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SATUVIVS LA0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00°0 05" L¢y 00°0 0§ zaL's 00"09T°9 0000 0J3u0d 323(q0
00°0 05" Ly 00°0 05 zeL's 00°09T'9 [B30L |0J3u0)
SJajSueL k| eg 0d Jaqundu3 LA papusdx3  136png paidopy uo11dLJ3saq PI 3UNOXdY
1Joday aJnyLpuadx3 woisn) |LeISA §707 Wd 80:71
7 ‘0N obed UoLIeINp3 JO pJeog JsAOpUY b207 ‘1€ J3G0220



00°0 68°T99" L¥T 00°0 00°58%"92 68°9vT'vLT 0000 [0J3u0) 333[q0
00°0 68°199" LbT 00°0 00°58%92 68°9¥T 4.1 LE30L [0J3u0D
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeod - SIAS |BUOLSSI40.d 0000-0T€Z-02€-200
00°0 00°069"€7 00°0 00°005 '€ 00" 06T 22 §3d4A3S Adeusyl |eILsAyd 0000-0£T2-02€-200
00°0 00°600°S¢ 00°0 00°589°€T 00"t69'8Y S9ILAIRS |BUOLIRANII0 0000-091¢-02€-200
00°0 68°290'9% 00°0 00°0 68°290'9¢ SILAJRS [BDL60|0UYdAsd 0000-0¥12-02€-200
00°0 0070022y 00°0 00" 00¢ ‘6 00°000°ZS pads - SIAS p3 |BUOLSSD40Ud 0000-002T-02€-200
SJAS TYNOILYING3 TYNOISSI04d 0000-0000-02€-200
00°0 00°0 007008 00" 00y 000021 0000 Lo43u0) 333[q0
00°0 00°0 00008 00°00¥ 00°002‘T {E30L {0J3U0)
00°0 00°0 00008 00°00% 00°002'T }431) pJeog 0000-0T€EC-0TE-200
IDIAYIS IATLYYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
00°0 LU¥SE"S 97" 4TE 8¢ 696 €0¢ L'159'569 0000 L043u0d 323(q0
00°0 LTHSE'S 92" yTe " 28¢ ¥6°686°€0€ 159569 [e30L |0J3u0)
00°0 LU¥SE'6 97°4T¢"28¢ ¥6° 586 €0€ L"59"569 S1L4aued 0000-000T-08¢-200
SLT4INI9 TYINIA B TVOICIW 0000-0000-082-200
00°0 00"009° 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢ 0000 L042u03 133[q0
00°0 00"009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009'¢ [B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 0070097 00'0 00°0 0070097 uoLIesuaduo) JuawAo|dusun 0000-000T-092-Z00
"dW0) INJWAQTWINN 0000-0000-092-200
00°0 00"000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L0J3u0d 333(q0
00°0 007000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST (30L |0J3U0)
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST JUBWRJ L19Y 0000-000T-0¥2-200
1N0ANg INIWIYLLIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
00°0 £€"060"vL 00°000°S 78°8.8"6T S1'696°86 0000 [043u0) 133[q0
00°0 £€060' 1. 00"000'S 7881861 S1°696'86 [e3oL |0J3u0)
00°0 £€060 L 00°000°¢ 78°818'6T ST°696'96 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0€Z-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€£2-200
SJaJSuRJL due|eg 0d Jaqumdu3 QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLJas3q PI 1Un0JY
1J0d3y aJniLpuadx3 wolsnd |Le13q §207 Wd §0:7T
€ :ON 3bed UOLIBINPI JO PJROY JBAOPUY 207 ‘1€ 4340120



00°0 00°66. 00°0 00°£62 00°260'T Juaudinbi Juten p Jreday 2292-0192-089-200
00°0 -11° 29992 00°009°6T 11°298'12 00°000°ST OVAH suoLletado Butptng w % ¥ T292-0T92-05%-200
00°0 -00°S20'y 00°009°¢ 00°S26'T 000051 suoLyeJado butpiing - JuLew g JLeday 0000-0T97-0€F-200
000 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T 9JUBUBIULEN B JLeddY SIILAJIS Y1 |B3H 0000-0€TZ-0¢4-200
SIDIAYIS JINYNIINIVW B ¥Ivd3Y 0000-0000-0£7-200

-89 2¢¢€ {19T's 00°0 0070 00005 ‘S 0000 (043u0) 323(qo

-88° €t e L9T's 00°0 00°0 007005 S LeioL {0J3u0)
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJs - IAS buLues|) #¢92-0£92-02-200
-89° 7€t a9y 00°0 00°0 00°00S'y butuea|) A3L| Loed $797-0192-02v-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-0¢¥-200

0070 T6°STT'9 00°0 60" ¥8%'T 007009, 0000 L043u0) 323(qo

00°0 16°STT'9 00°0 60" 85T 00°009", [eloL [0J3uo)
00°0 16°STS'S 00'0 60°¥87'T 007000, [8UUOSJBd - JAS |BILUYIAL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (sdledaJ) S?ILAIRS |BILUYIRY DLSMA $000-000T-05€-200
SIDTAYIS WIINKDIL 0000-0000-05€-200

00°0 £9°€T9'¢E 08°90¢ LE'6LE'8T 00°002°2S 0000 L043u0) 323(qo

00°0 £8°€T9"¢E 08902 LE°6L8'ST 00°002°2S [B30L |0J3u0)
0070 00°000'0Z 0070 00°0 0000002 WeJbold Youni - IAS Joud J3YI0 0000-00TE-0¥E-Z00
00°0 81°¢§ 00°0 0h's 007008 ‘S S3ILAJAS |euU0LSSajodd AbojouydaL utupy 0000-085Z-0€-200
00°0 007005 ‘¢ 000 00°0 00"005'€ |9UUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3S0.d 0000-0£52-0%€-200
00°0 §9°060°€ 08°90¢ §6°201 00°00p'€ [BISLd - DAS jOud J3U3I0 0000-0T5Z-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 007000°T [BdLOULId - JAS JOJd J3YI0 0000-0T¥Z-0vE-700
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T IAS J04d J3Y30 - IudpUAIULJANS 0000-0z€£Z-0vE-200
00°Z£8 00'0 00°0 00°7€8'TT 00'000'cT pP4e0g - JAS |BUOLSS3J0Jd J3Y10 0000-0T€Z-0v€-200
-00°7¢8 00°896 0070 000 00°008'T ueLdLsAyd [0oyas 0000-0£TZ-0¥E-200
00°0 00°000"y 00°0 0070 00°000‘y SIAS |BUOLSSBJ0Id JAYIO0 P3dS 0000-00ZT-0%E-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0%€-200

00°0 0°yL9'€ 00" 429 6°1¢C 007028y 0000 (042u0) 328{qo

00°0 0°¥29'¢ 00'429 S6°T2L 007028y [B30L [0J3U0)
00°0 007009 00°0 0070 00°009 buLutedL J4e3s saLaL|Loed £29¢-£T2Z-0£€-200
00°0 50°bL0°€ 00°¥29 96177 00°026°¢ PaL}LIJ3) UON - bululeds yleis 0000-£T2Z-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0¢€-200
SJdJSURIL 3oue[eq 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papusdx3  1abpng paidopy uoL3dLadsaa PI UN0JDY
1Joday auniLpuadx3 woisnd | LeIaq §707 Wd 80:¢1
p 10N obed UOL1EINP3 JO pJe0g JIAcpUY p70z7 ‘1€ 43q0120



00°0 00°6.L 00°0 00'TeL 00°008'T SIAS |Uu0SJ3d - BulsiiJanpy 0000-0252-0¥5-200
00"0 00°008 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ buLsL1ioApy 0000-02€2-0%5-200
ONISIL¥IAGY 0000-0000-0¥S-200
00°0 TS TS9'YT 15°158°C 6'829°6 00°58T"22 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
00°0 TS°T99'4T 15°458'1 16°8.9'6 00°58T"L2 [E30L |0J3u0d
-69'v¢9 TE0v'6 00°0 00°0 00°520°0T 593} § sasuadL1 AbojouydaL ulupy 0000-085¢-0£S-200
00°0 0z T9'Y L5°¥58'1 EUIE'T 00°099'8 (quLd p abeasod) uoLyedLUNULO) ULUPY 0000-0T¥Z-0€S-200
69°9€9 00°0 00°0 69°EE‘S 00"00£"2 533} § sasuadL| Abo[ouydaL |euoLIdnJISUI 0000-0€2Z-0€S-200
00°0 00°08L 00°0 00°0 007082 aJemjos AueaqLy 0000-0zze-0€S-200
SNOLLYDINNWNOD 0000-0000-0£S-200
00°0 9" 0v18ST 19°6£9 86°42¢"ST 68" 0T ‘pLT 0000 LoJ3u0) 323[q0
00°0 92" 0¥T ‘85T 19°6€9 86°p2"ST §8° 0T 9.1 LE30L [043u0)
00°0 £9"00T b€ 00°0 29'850'7 $2'6ST'0€ uoLyelJodsues3 pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
00°0 £9°60'v2T 19°6£9 9€'997'¢T 09°5¥6°L€T uoLIedodsues) 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOILV1YOdSNVYL LIN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
00°0 00000 6¥ 00°0 00°0 00"000"6¥ 0000 (043u0) 13(q0
00°0 00000 6% 00°0 0070 00"000'6¥ [E30L {0J1U0)
00°0 00°000°6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'6€ 2dUeuIuLe B JLeddy Abojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-2€-200
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°01 33uLeN § Jleday ABojouydaL |Bu0L1INJISUT 0000-0€zz-2Ey-200
IONYNIINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2£4-200
88 CtE 07" 1€9°%e 19°6v8" 0% 19°90%°0§ 00"262'99 0000 L043u0d 133[q0
88-2€e -0v" 16942 19648 0% T9°90%05 00°262'99 [e30L |0J3u0D
00°0 0070852 00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°000"¢ 9DUBUBIULEN JududLNb3 - Bud Youm 292-00TE-0€%-200
-00°009 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SJLedaJ uoLyelodsue. L 0000-00£2-0¢+-200
6" ¥56'T -00" 0669 00"0v€*9 bY" 086 000022 A1a4es - ulen g Jleddy 0000-029¢-0¢€¥-200
-00°000'T -00°0¢L 00°0 00°02L 00°000'T A3Linas - uLen § JLeday 0000-099¢-0¢€4-200
-16°8%Z 00°0 168" L£'798°C 00°00S " SpunoJ - DUBLIIULEW § JLBdRY ¥292-0€9¢-0¢£4-200
-89°50¢ W v6e'T 00°0 00°0 00008 T JuudLnba Joopino Jo JLeday 297-0€9¢-0€v-200
00°0 00"000°T 00°0 00°0 00"000'T "SIAS BuLuea|d-A1L|Loed §¢92-0292-0¢¥-200
00°0 00"S€L°0T 00°0 00°59L'T 00°00S ‘21 JOLIAIUT - 3DURUBIULEN A1L Lo €29¢-029¢-0¢4-200
88 Cee 00°0 £9'068'y 119t 00'007"2 butuea|) sdo Aat|Loed §¢92-0T92-0€%-200
00°0 -69° 7987 827620y L£°€60°8 00°002'6 9JUBUBIULEW JOLJIT - sdo BuLp|Lng £¢92-0192-0¢%-200
SJ3JSuRdL 3oue(eq 0d Jaqundu3l LA papuadx3  3Jabpng paidopy uoL3d1LIs3q PI unoddy
1J0d3y a.n1Lpuddx3 woisn) |LeISA $707 Wd 80:ZT
¢ 0N 3bed UoLIeINPI JO pJROg JBAOPUY 207 ‘1§ 43903120



00°0 10°989'T 00°0 £6°ST 00°005'T ABojoydhsd - saL|ddns 0000-0+T2-079-200
00°0 £6°992 00°0 £0°£8¢ 00059 saL|ddns y3|eaH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS YJOM |BL0S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-019-200
00°0 20°667°€ 00°0 86°00¢ 00°009'¢ *p3-ds-saL|ddns |euoLIdNJISUT 0000-00ZT-079-200
00°0 60" ¥SP 00°0 16°Sh 00" 005 saL|ddns 3y 5000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 £€°6 00°0 19°502 00" 00¢ saL|ddns dLsnW $000-000T-0T9-200
00'0 (Wi 00°0 o' Th 00" 00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
00'0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns sbenbuel pl.om 2000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 62°090‘Y 00°0 1276522 00°00¢'9 saL|ddns |euOLIINIISUT 0000-000T-0T9-200
S317ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-079-200

00°0 00'0v6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0v6'T 0000 L043U0) 323[q0

00°0 00°0¥6°T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6'T [B30L [0J43u0)
00'0 00005 00°0 00°0 00° 008 [3ARJ} - sdo Butp|Lng 0000-0T92-08-200
00°0 00" 0S¢ 00'0 00°0 00°0S¢ 90B3| LW - SILAJ3S |BISL 0000-0752-085-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00'0 00°00T S3LILALIDY UBPNIS-[IAR.L 0000-06+2-085-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00°002 [9ARJL ULLPY 0000-0T¥2-085-200
00°0 00" 0S¢ 00°0 00'0 00" 0S¢ [3ABJY - JUdpUaIULIANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00" 04T 00°0 00'0 00°04T abea Lu - Butuiedl jyeas 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ "pads/|aAedL JBIS 0000-00ZT-085-200
13AVIL 0000-0000-085-200

00'0 78" 6v€ ‘26 00°0 00°0 ¥9°6v€' 26 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

00'0 ¥8°6v'26 00°0 00°0 $8°6¥€°26 [E30L [0J3U0D
00°0 79" 6v€ ‘9. 00°0 00°0 ¥8"6v ‘v. "p3 [eLdS /3udwade|ding 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00°000'8T 00°0 00°0 00°000"8T §100ydS 3ubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 86°78¢'T 60°€L0'S 90°909'7 £1°290'6 0000 10J3u0) 193Lq0

00°0 86'28¢'T 60°€L0"S 90°909‘7 £1°290'6 (€301 [043U0)
-20°LT1 86" 78T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T buLpuie/buLiuLid 0000-0T#2-055-200
2011 00°0 60°£L0'S 90°909'¢ £1°295'L BulauLid - yodaL pate[ay “IsuI 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS B ONIINIYd 0000-0000-059-200

00°0 00°6.2'T 00°0 00°T2L 000007 0000 L0J3u0) 303[q0

00°0 00°6£2'1 000 00°T2L 00°000'2 [B30L [0J3U0)
SJajsued] aJue|eq 0d Jaquniul QLA papuadxa  3abpng peidopy uoL3dLJdssq PI Junoddy
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuddx3 woisn) |LeISA §707 Wd 90:ZT
9 :0N dbed UOLIBINPI JO pJROY JBAOPUY 207 ‘1€ 4990120



00°0 00°052'2 00°0 00°0 00°05.°2 LIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
S3I1ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£79-200

00°0 05'666'T 00°0 05°0S 00°050'2 0000 043u0) 233(q0

00°0 05°666'T 00°0 05°05 00°050'2 (B30 |0J3U0)
00'0 05"666'T 00°0 0505 00°050°Z y1ew-saL| ddns £000-000T-Z19-200
SAT1ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-279-200

00°0 wus't 00°0 81" 11§ 00'00T'Z 0000 L043u0) 323(qo

00°0 wus't 000 8L 14§ 00°00T'2 LB30L |0J3u0d
00'0 wus't 00°0 8" 11§ 00°00T'2 13 sat|ddns T000-000T-TT9-200
S3174dNS V13 0000-0000-TT9-Z00

00'0 0066667 69°06T TT0TE'€T 00°005'£¥ 0000 1042u0) 333[q0

00°0 00°666°67 68°06T TT0TE'€T 00°005"¢¥ [e30L [043U0D
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00" 005 saL(ddns 3dLAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
% 00°0 00°0 7 9%0°? 00°000'¢ A13jes - sai|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
-20°8¢ 00°0 00°0 8°196 00°000'T A1LIn23s - sat|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
5891 00°0 00°0 8- 95T'T 00°000‘T spunoJs - sat|ddns ¥292-0£92-0T9-200
-0° /91 19°712°1 00°0 §£°029'€ 00" 005 "¢ JOLI3UT - sat|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-0T9-200
00°0 80°698'9 68°061 £0°0v6 00°000'8 saL|ddns buiuea|d> £3L|Loey §292-0192-019-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ S3L|ddnS JVAH S3L3L|Lded 1292-0192-0T9-200
00'0 00007 00°0 00'0 00°002 S3ILAJBS [3UUOSJAd - saL[ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3DLAMRS [BISLY - saL|ddng 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
-20'S 90" 6¥¢ 00°0 611 00005 S3L3LALIR apedb y1g - sai|ddns 9200-0642-0T9-200
20°S 00°0 00°0 20°S0T 00°00T S3LILALIOY Juspnls-saLddng 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 90°652'T 00°0 76" 0%S 00°00¢ ' saL|ddns L340 0000-0T#2-0T9-200
00°0 00" 008 00'0 00°0 00008 saL|ddns - 321440 uapualuLJadng 0000-02£2-0T9-200
00'0 ¥8°95, 00°0 9T'T6 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£Z-0T9-200
00°0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns Buiisal 0000-022-0T9-200
00°0 697958 00°0 TE €41 00°000'T saL|ddns ABojouyday 0000-0¢ 22-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00'0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns AseaqL 0000-0222-019-200
00'0 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T bututesy 4jeas - sat|ddns 0000-£T22-0T9-200
00°0 06" 502 00°0 1877 00°052 saL|ddns AdeJayL uoLyednddp 0000-0972-0T9-200
00'0 T 00°0 25817 00°052 saL(ddns yosads 0000-05T2-0T9-200
m._ouﬁmcs._. wucm_.g 0d Jaqundul aLA kucwaxu ummgm kuaog co_.ua_..Gmwn_ PI 1unoddy
1Jod3y 3unyLpuadx3 woisnd |Le13q §707 Wd 80:7T
| 0N dbeq UoLIBINP3 JO pJROg JBAOPUY 207 ‘1€ 4940320



000 S8y vl 00°0 957091 00°9¥7'91 0000 [043u0d 393(q0

00°0 " S8% ‘4T 00°0 95°092'T 00°9v2'9T (301 |0J3U0)
000 AT A 000 96°092'T 00°9vZ'9T [3saLd 0000-00£¢-6¢9-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 207061 00°0 86°6S 00°052 0000 LoJ1u0d 138(q0

00°0 20°06T 00°0 86°69 00°05Z (301 |0J3u0)
00°0 207061 00°0 86°65 00°05¢ Spuno.d 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

00°0 00°008° 0T 00°0 0070 00°008°£0T 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

00°0 00°008° 20T 00°0 00°0 00°008° 20T LB301 |0J3U0)
00°0 007008201 000 000 00°008° 20T L1o bulyesy 0000-0T9¢-¢9-200
ONILY3H/TI0 0000-0000-29-200

00°0 80" LS8 00°0 e 00°002‘T 0000 [043u0d 333{q0

00°0 87" LS8 00°0 wwe 00°002‘T [B30L |0.3u0)
00°0 82°458 00°0 e 00°002°T auedoud 0000-0T9¢-£29-200
Y9 370109 0000-0000-£29-200

00°0 ST"E€9pS T6°6S¢ 68°2LL'6T $6°$9L'yL 0000 L043u0) 393[q0

00°0 ST"€€9"¥S T6°65¢ 68°2LL'61 §6°59L#L [BI0L |0J3U0)
00°0 ST £€9"4S T6°64¢ 69°2LL°6T §6°59L'¥L L TRINRbCYE 0000-0T92-229-200
ALIDT¥L3T3 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0000 [043u0) 333(qo

00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [B0L [0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpm3s |BLI0S 0000-000T-¥T9-200
S3174dNS S3IIANLS WID0S 0000-0000-+19-200

0070 007052 0070 000 0070522 0000 [043u0) 323[q0

00°0 00°0S2'2 00°0 00°0 00°052'2 [e301 |043U0)
SJ3JSUBJL 8Jue|eg 0d JBqundu3 QLA popusdxa  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJasag PI JUnoIIY
1J0d3y a.4n3Lpuddx3 woasn) |LeIaq §207 Wd 80:7T
9 0N dbed UoLIeINP3 4O PJBOY JIAOPUY ¥207 'TE 49G0120



00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 007051 SILAJIBS Y3|B3H - SNQ 0000-0€TZ-018-200
$334 B sang 0000-0000-018-200

00°0 LTI 00°0 6 €' 00°00L‘€T 0000 L0J2u0) 133[q0

000 Tt 00°0 60" €T'T 00°002"€T {E30L |0J3u0)
00°0 05°79. 000 0s' ey 00°002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL utupy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000"¢ JUUSSASSY JU3PNIS - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-0¥22-059-200
00°0 007002 00'0 00°0 000022 Juaudinb3 ||ews-ue|d ABojouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 Ty 00°0 6.°586'T 00°009°9 p3 [eLoads - saL|ddns yoaL 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00° 002 00°0 00°0 00°002 abenbue p|Jom-ABo| ouydal 2000-0001-059-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ [euoL3onJ3SUT - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQ3IW/43LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200

00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 000 00°0Sk 0000 L0J3u0) 138[q0

00°0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ [e30L [0JIu0d
00°0 00°0SY 000 00°0 00° 05 $)00g SaLpn3s [BL20S 0000-000T-¥¥9-200
$)008 S3IIANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200

00°0 00°002°T 000 00°0 00°002'T 0000 L042u0) 133[q0

00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°00Z'T (201 |0J3U0D
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002°T Y1ew-syo0g £000-000T-2¥9-200
$I008 HLVW 0000-0000~-¢#9-200

0070 v 2Lt 0070 09°LLL 00°050°T 0000 [043u0) 303[q0

00°0 0r* 2Lt 00°0 09°2LL 00°050‘T [e30L {0J3u0d
00°0 0v" 242 000 09°LLL 00°050‘T V13-syo08 T000-000T-T¥9-200
$i008 v13 0000-0000-T#9-200

00°0 00°085'T 00°0 00°0 00°08S‘T 0000 |oJ3u0d 123[q0

00°0 00°088 ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°05¢°T (2301 [0JIu0D
00°0 00" 002 00°0 00°0 00°00L S{edLpoLJad/syoog AJeiqLl 0000-02zZ-0¥9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ S|eatpoLsad § syooq pads 0000-00ZT-0%9-200
00°0 00-0sT 00°0 0070 00°0ST S|edipoLsad § syooq JLSnW +000-000T-0%9-200
00'0 00° 008 00°0 00°0 00°00S $j008 1x3L 0000-000T-0%9-200
ST¥DIG0I¥3d/SH008 0000-0000-0%9-200
SJ3Jsuedl aduefeg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3d1Jds9q PI 2un02dY
1J0d3y aJnyLpuddx3 woasn) |LeISA §707 Wd 90:ZT
6 :ON d3bed UOL1EINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY 207 ‘1§ 4890120



00°0 8E°TEP'6TR'  08°216'8EY PLVTL'680'T  7678S0'8YE‘Y [BI0L [BuLd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN [euts
00°0 8E°TEV'6T8°T  08°2T6'8¢Y PLYTL680'T  76°850'8¥E‘Y pa13bpng |euld
00°0 8C°TEV'6T8T  08°Z16'8EY PLYTL'680T  76°8S0°8KE‘Y LejoL pund
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN puni
00°0 8E°TEV'6T8'T  082T6'8th PL'PTL'680°T  2678S0°8¥E'Y pa1abpng puny
00°0 08°09¢ ‘Y 00°0 02687y 00°058°8 0000 L0J3u0d 323{q0
00°0 08°09¢ ‘v 00°0 02'68%'v 00°058'8 [B30L |[0J3u0)
00°0 08°96¢ 00°0 00°€02 00°00$ suoLieJado buLpLng - saa34 0000-0T9Z-0T8-200
00°0 00° 52 00°0 00" %2, 00°008 S9ILAJDS |BISLS -~ S3Nng 0000-015Z-0T8-700
000 00°00T 00°0 0070 00001 1Y - S3LILALIDY JUapniS - S334 5000-06¥2-0T8-200
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 007001 JLSNW - SILILALIIY JuapIS - S35 ¥000-06+2-0T8-200
00°0 007056 00°0 00°0 00°0%6 SOLILALIDY JUspm}S - S3d34 0000-06¥2-018-200
000 007052 00°0 0070 007052 $334/s9nq |edLoLuLud 0000-0T¥Z-0T18-200
00°0 00°T0S 00°0 00°6¥9'T 00°0ST'Z §924/59n JuspudluLIadng 0000-02€¢-0T8-200
00°0 00°982°T 00°0 00°ZT6'T 00°00Z"¢ $994/59na 308 0000-0TEZ-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 0070 00°0 00°0ST $934/s3ng AJedqL 0000-0Z¢z-018-200
SJ9JSURIL 3JUe| BY 0d J3qunau3 QLA papuadx3a  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLuasaa PI JunoddY
1Jod3y aJniLpusdx3 wolsn) | LIS 707 Wd 80:¢1
(T :ON 3bed UoLIeINP3 JO PJROY JDAOPUY bZ07 ‘1€ 4900120



M&TI Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL:

HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ
(845) 440-2840

00 008670M NM 017

ACCOUNT TYPE

MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
- b 850085666 09/01/24 - 09/30/24
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR BERANRIS BALAMICE AL
NORTON SCHOOL FUND DEPOSITS & CREDITS 0.00
17 SCHOOL RD LESS CEHECKS & DEBITS 0.00
ANDOVER CT 06232-1557 sy o
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
ENDING BALANCE $9,317.32
ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
08/31/2024 - 09/30/2024 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $7.00
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS (-) BALANCE
00/01/2024 | BEGINNING BALANCE $9,316.55
09/30/2024 | INTEREST PAYMENT $0.77 9,317.32
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103



ot BPOE. (LecononS

M&I'Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(S S00.2550 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 008670M NM 017

ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD

- p 850085690 09/01/24 - 09730124
TOWN OF ANDOVER TAX COLLECTOR HESIHRING ChLANE AL
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS DEPOSITS & CREDITS 0.00
17 SCHOOL RD LESS CHECKS & QEBITS 0.00
ANDOVER CT 06232-1557 SR LR 13,64
LESS SERVICE CHARGES 0.00
ENDING BALANCE $165,913.51

ANNUAL INTEREST RATE

08/31/2024 - 09/30/2024 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $124.50
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER | WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS {-) BALANCE
09/01/2024 | BEGINNING BALANCE $165,899.87
09/30/2024 | INTEREST PAYMENT $13.64 165,913.51
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103



M&I' Bank

FOR INQUIRIES CALL: HRTFRD GOV'T BANKING ACQ ACCOUNT TYPE
(845) 440-2840 MUNICIPAL CHECKING WITH INTEREST
00 0 08670M NM 017
ACCOUNT NUMBER STATEMENT PERIOD
000000 5 850110934 09/01/24 - 09/30/24
e EREANEIGH FURND BEGINNING BALANCE $8,766.45
(oA = DEPOSITS & CREDITS 0.00
ANDOVERIC e LESS CHECKS & DEBITS 0.00
INTEREST 0.72
LESS SERVICE CHARGES: 0.00
ENDING BALANCE $8,767.17
ANNUAL INTEREST RATE
08/31/2024 - 09/30/2024 0.10%
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE $6.58
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
POSTING DEPOSITS & OTHER| WITHDRAWALS & DAILY
DATE TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION CREDITS (+) OTHER DEBITS (-) BALANCE
00/01/2024 | BEGINNING BALANCE $8.766.45
09/30/2024 | INTEREST PAYMENT $0.72 8,767.17
NUMBER OF DEPOSITS/CHECKS PAID 0
PAGE 1 OF 2

MANUFACTURERS AND TRADERS TRUST COMPANY
1 FINANCIAL PLAZA HARTFORD, CT 06103




